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September 19, 2024

MEMORANDUM

TO: Prince George’s County Council Planning, Housing & Economic
Development Committee

FROM: Lakisha Hull, AICP, LEED AP BD+C, Planning Director
Richard Eberhart Hall, AICP, Special Assistant
Natalia Gomez, AICP, Planner IV

SUBIJECT: CB-070-2024

The Planning Department has no comments on the following legislation at this time:
CB-070-2024: AN ACT CONCERNING SUBTITLE 24, SUBDIVISIONS for the purpose of
adopting and publishing Subtitle 24, Subdivisions, of the 2023 Edition of the Prince
George’s County Code.

The Department appreciates the opportunity to offer comments on this matter.



